## 2021 NORTHEAST SUMMER SCHOOL OF TRUTH

## THE TRIUNE GOD AND THE PERSON AND WORK OF CHRIST

## **Guidelines for Camp Penuel**

- Attendance is mandatory in all scheduled sessions. If you are sick or cannot attend any session, you must notify your serving one and the First Aid Office.
- During the meetings, including small group meetings:
  - Be in your assigned seat 5 minutes before the scheduled time.
  - Exercise your spirit by singing, praying, pray-reading, etc.
  - There should be no gum chewing.
  - There should be no talking, passing notes, or any other disruptive behavior, such as cell phone usage, or any electronic entertainment device usage.
- Everyone must take notes, be willing to go through the review, and complete all assignments. Bring a hard copy of the Bible (including the Old Testament), a hymnal, notebook, pen and lesson book to every session.
- Please maintain a proper and modest appearance during all Summer School of Truth meetings and activities, especially in dress, expression, and attitude.
  - o For the meetings, the brothers' attire should include:
    - Long pants (jeans, khaki pants or dress pants) and a collared shirt (no contemporary designs, messages, or characters).
    - No shorts, sweatpants or athletic pants, T-shirts\* or tank tops are allowed.
  - For the meetings, the sisters' attire should include:
    - A skirt or a dress below the knee when sitting or standing and shirts with sleeves covering the shoulders. Dress slits should end below the knee.
    - No T-shirt\* tops (e.g. T-shirts, tank tops, off-the-shoulder tops, or crop tops are not allowed.)
    - \*The only exceptions allowed are official SST T-shirts or KPCC T-shirts
  - Everyone should bring clothing appropriate for outdoor service and afternoon recreation. All shorts must be knee-length and athletic leggings may only be worn under shorts.
  - No clothing, caps, or shirts with improper pictures, logos, or symbols may be worn.
  - Masks should not be distracting and should not have contemporary designs, messages, or characters.
- Cooperation and proper attitude toward all the serving ones is mandatory at all times.
- Everyone must be willing to participate in all activities and keep the schedule of the Summer School both in and out of the meetings.
- Cell phone usage will not be allowed during all the meetings. All cell phones must be given to the serving ones each night before lights out.
  - This is to avoid the temptation of staying up late messaging, playing games, or going on social media apps on their phones.
- Personal electronic entertainment devices are not allowed at the camp.
- Wifi password will not be given out. Any internet needs can be brought to the attention of the saints serving in registration.
- Lights must be out by 11:00 pm. Everyone must rise in the morning by 7:00 am.
- All saints must maintain a proper restricted brother-sister-in-the-Lord relationship in all situations (in language, attitude, intention and heart)
- Everyone must follow all the regulations set forth by the KPCC staff.